
  Wednesday, March 25, 2020

NOTICE: County buildings are closed to the public due to COVID-19 concerns and 
restrictions on public gatherings of no more than 10 people, as set forth by Governor 
Reynolds in her State of Public Health Emergency Disaster Proclamation. To access and 
participate in the meetings remotely, please contact 641-939-8108 for information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

03-18-2020 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3-25-20.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

HEART OF IOWA PERMIT UT-20-010.PDF

Public Hearing – FY 2020/2021 County Budget

Adoption Of FY 2020/2021 County Budget

Approval Of Employee Health Care Plan

Resolution To Adopt Amended Joint Venture Agreement Re: Greenbelt Home Care

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT GHC AGREEMENT AND ATTACHED 
AGREEMENT.PDF

Approval Of Signage Grant

HC BETTERMENT GRANT APPLICATION.PDF

Appointment Of Sherman Township Clerk

Application For Liquor License – Meadows Hills Golf Course

MEADOW HILLS LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Application For Liquor License – Radcliffe Friendly Fairways

RADCLIFFE FRIENDLY FAIRWAYS LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Change Of Status - Sheriff's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF.PDF

COVID-19 Update

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Resolution To Adopt Emergency Health Leave Policy
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT EMERGENCY HEALTH LEAVE POLICY.PDF

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Drainage District 9 Bid Letting
VIEW DD 9 BID LETTING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room* 

Drainage District 143 Hearing
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

* Physical location subject to change.

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7. 9:02 A.M.

8.

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18.

19.

20. 9:20 A.M.

Documents:

21. 9:30 A.M.

22. 10:45 A.M.

23.



  Wednesday, March 25, 2020

NOTICE: County buildings are closed to the public due to COVID-19 concerns and 
restrictions on public gatherings of no more than 10 people, as set forth by Governor 
Reynolds in her State of Public Health Emergency Disaster Proclamation. To access and 
participate in the meetings remotely, please contact 641-939-8108 for information. 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

03-18-2020 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3-25-20.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

HEART OF IOWA PERMIT UT-20-010.PDF

Public Hearing – FY 2020/2021 County Budget

Adoption Of FY 2020/2021 County Budget

Approval Of Employee Health Care Plan

Resolution To Adopt Amended Joint Venture Agreement Re: Greenbelt Home Care

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT GHC AGREEMENT AND ATTACHED 
AGREEMENT.PDF

Approval Of Signage Grant

HC BETTERMENT GRANT APPLICATION.PDF

Appointment Of Sherman Township Clerk

Application For Liquor License – Meadows Hills Golf Course

MEADOW HILLS LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Application For Liquor License – Radcliffe Friendly Fairways

RADCLIFFE FRIENDLY FAIRWAYS LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Change Of Status - Sheriff's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF.PDF

COVID-19 Update

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Resolution To Adopt Emergency Health Leave Policy
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT EMERGENCY HEALTH LEAVE POLICY.PDF

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Drainage District 9 Bid Letting
VIEW DD 9 BID LETTING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room* 

Drainage District 143 Hearing
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

* Physical location subject to change.

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7. 9:02 A.M.

8.

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18.

19.

20. 9:20 A.M.

Documents:

21. 9:30 A.M.

22. 10:45 A.M.

23.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_03252020-1672?html=true
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/d9f27b92-1290-4755-b857-928c238dc627


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – MARCH 18, 2020

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER

Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order.  The meeting location was changed in
response to the COVID-19 outbreak.  Also present were Supervisor Reneé McClellan; and
Jessica Sheridan, Dave McDaniel, Matt Jones, Darrell Meyer, Angela De La Riva, Machel
Eichmeier, Don Knoell, Jody Mesch, Lori Kadner, Carey Callaway, Jessica Lara, Pauline Lloyd,
Linn Adams, Justin Ites, and Angela Silvey.  Supervisor BJ Hoffman was absent.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of March 11, 2020; March 13,
2020; and March 16, 2020.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the March 18, 2020 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to table the addition of Rural Iowa Waste Management
Association to the County’s Avesis eyecare plan.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Workforce Development merger with
Region 6 and Region 10.  The merger will become effective once all member counties and the
State approve and a 28E agreement is executed.  Motion carried.  

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the application for use of Courthouse grounds
submitted by Iowa’s Ride Eldora for July 14, 2020 from 11:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Commercial Tax Abatement Policy.
Questions were received from Machel Eichmeier and Don Knoell.  Roll Call Vote:  “Ayes”
McClellan and Granzow.  “Nays” None.  Absent:  Hoffman.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to table the Community Betterment Match (Signage)
Grant.  Motion carried.  

Granzow explained that due to a new 28E agreement with Greenbelt Home Care, a new
Supervisor representative needed to be appointed, as the same Supervisor should not serve on the
Board of Health and GHC Board.  Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to remove Hoffman
from the Board of Health, appoint McClellan in his place, and appoint Granzow as alternate.
Motion carried.  

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to appoint McClellan as the County Public Information
Officer for contact during the COVID-19 emergency.  Motion carried.

Thomas Craighton, Emergency Management Coordinator, provided a COVID-19 update.
Craighton spoke about the Governor’s gathering size restriction, consequences for non-
compliance, and electronic meetings becoming the norm.  Craighton encouraged social
distancing and requested residents call 211 or Hansen Family Hospital’s hotline if in need of
testing.

Discussion was held on closing County offices to the public to prevent coronavirus spread and
maintaining continuity of services.  Following input from Carey Callaway, Quaker Security; and
department heads in attendance, McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to close the County
courthouse and offices to the public, subject to any exceptions adopted by County departments,
effective March 18, 2020 at noon.  Roll Call Vote:  “Ayes”  McClellan and Granzow.  “Nays”
None.  Absent:  Hoffman.  Motion carried.



McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the resignation of Kattrina Wilcox, Dispatch
Supervisor, effective 03/27/2020.  Motion carried.

Public Comments:  None. 

Other Business:
Granzow reminded attendees of the FY 2020/2021 county budget hearing to be held next week.
Since physical attendance will be restricted, the public should submit any comments in writing or
can attend remotely via Zoom.  

Jody Mesch, Property Manager, had questions on signage.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

__________________________ __________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Payable - March 25, 2020

Alliant Energy $9,568.36
Angela De La Riva $121.50
Arnold Motor Supply $56.50
Barco Municipal Products $181.11
Barnhart Electric Inc $339.47
Black Hills Energy $193.17
Bruce A Dieken $7.80
Builders FirstSource $15.99
Cam Spray $8.67
Campbell Supply Co $161.90
Capital City Equipment Company $10.99
Casey's General Store $28.00
Casey's General Store $26.40
Central Iowa Distr Inc $645.60
Central Lock & Key, Inc $505.00
CenturyLink $16.71
CenturyLink $369.28
Christopher L Barber $120.00
Cintas Corporation $113.86
City of Iowa Falls $31.43
Connie J Mesch $50.00
Cooley Pumping LLC $95.00
Corporate Translation Services Inc dba Language Link $15.25
Crosser Electric Inc. $81.25
Dennis Kramer, Landlord $150.00
Don's Truck Sales Inc $712.00
Elaine Frerichs $15.00
Fast Lane Motor Parts LLC $223.20
Frank Dunn $1,598.00
Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op $25.13
Fredregill Funeral Home $1,300.00
Galls Incorporated $17.65
GECRB/AMAZON $1,643.04
Hansen Family Hospital $80.00
Hy-Vee $131.16
Ia Weed Commissioner Assn $140.00
Interstate Batteries $63.35
Jerico Services Inc $14,280.00
Jody L Mesch $40.00
John Deere Financial $395.43
John L McCarter $607.95
Jolene Balvanz $152.63
Joseph R Donald $12.36
Ken's Repair $58.50
King Const. & Overhead Door Inc $1,855.00
Kit Paper $40.00
Martin Marietta Aggregate $799.00
Mid American Energy $35.96
Mid-America Publishing Corp $25.25
Midland Power Cooperative $1,928.30
Midwest Wheel Companies $429.32
Perma-Chink Systems Inc $267.43
Pinecrest Mobile Home Park $295.00
Polk County Treasurer $184.77
Quaker Security LLC $1,275.00
R Comm Wireless $75.00
Racom Corporation $126.00
Reliable1 $858.67
Renee L McClellan $488.72
South Hardin Signal Review Inc $28.00
Speck Electric $5,889.64
Steven G Recker $90.00
Storey Kenworthy $152.85
Summit Food Service LLC $4,009.46
Thomson Reuters - West $54.56
Times Citizen $616.32
Van Wall Equipment $56.63
Vanguard Appraisals, Inc $2,725.00
Wesley Wiese $40.00
William J Hoffman $282.68



Grand Total $57,037.20

_______________________________________________ _____________________________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor











Where upon Board Member                          moved that the following resolution be adopted: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ___________ 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT AMENDED JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT RE: GREENBELT HOME CARE 

WHEREAS, Hardin County previously approved by motion the entry of an amended agreement for the 

joint venture regarding Greenbelt Home Care; and 

WHEREAS, Hardin County and the other parties have now executed an amended joint venture 

agreement; and  

WHEREAS, the joint venture agreement as amended should be formally adopted by resolution under 

Iowa Code Section 28E.4, and filed with the Secretary of State pursuant to Iowa Code Section 28E.8; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, that the Hardin 
County Board of Supervisors adopts the attached Third Amended and Reinstate Articles of Amendment 
of Joint Venture Agreement For the Creation of Greenbelt Home Care, and further directs the County 
Auditor to make the appropriate filings with Secretary of State to give effect to this resolution. 
 

 
The motion was seconded by Board Member                  ___________   and after due consideration 

thereof, the roll was called and the following Board Members voted: 

 Ayes:  
 Nays:  
 Absent:  
 Abstain: none 
 

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted 

this _______ day of ___________________, 2020. 

 

 

_________________________________  
Lance Granzow, Chair 
Board of Supervisors 
 
Attest: 
________________________________  
Hardin County Auditor 













A Running Start on Development

Community Betterment Match Grant Application

 

A. Introduction
Please fill out this application completely and truthfully.  The Community Betterment Match Grant is a 
50/50 match grant, which means the grant funds are eligible to cover no more than half of your project 
costs.  Each grant award will not exceed $500.00, and the awards will only be given to commercial or 
industrial sites for exterior signage projects. (If you have a question as to whether or not your project 
is eligible for a grant award, please do not hesitate to contact the phone number at the bottom of the 
application.)  Thank you for applying for the Community Betterment Match Grant Fund and for your 
dedication to improving Hardin County’s economic climate.
 

B. Contact Information
Name__________________________________________________________________
Address__________________________________  City _________________________
State__________________________ Zip___________________
Phone_____________________    Email Address______________________________
 

C. Business Information
Name of Business________________________________________________________
Location of Business_____________________________________________________
Type of Business_________________________  Number of Employees___________
How long have you been in business?_______________________
What is your approximate annual revenue?__________________________
 

D. Project Information
 Projects that are NOT eligible: equipment updates, structural work, generic maintenance, etc.

 
 Projects that ARE eligible: signage, painting, storefront restoration, etc.

 
Project Name_____________________________________________________________
Project Description (What will you construct or improve, dimensions, materials used, etc.) 
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
Estimated Total Project Cost __________________________________
Project Start Date _____________________  Project End Date  ____________________
 
Project Location (Attach a building permit if applicable.) 
________________________________________________________________________
Who will be constructing or executing the improvements? 
________________________________________________________________________
 

E. Economic Development Initiatives
Will the proposed project create jobs?  If so, how many? _______________________



How will the proposed project increase the overall economic activity of your business? 
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________
Will the proposed project lead to further development efforts by your business? If so, Explain. 
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________
 

F. Cost Summary
Total Project Cost $________________________
=
50% of Project Cost (Business owner contribution) $________________________
+
50% of Project Cost (Grant award not to exceed $500)* $________________________
 
*If 50% of the project cost exceeds $500, the project will still only be eligible to receive a 
maximum of $500 in grant funds.
 

If you have any questions regarding your project, or the grant application itself, please do not hesitate to
contact the Economic Development Director, Angela De La Riva for more details and assistance.
 

 
Angela De La Riva
Hardin County Economic Development Director
adelariva@hardincountyia.gov
641-373-0114

mailto:ackleydevelopment@gmail.com














Where upon Board Member                          moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. ___________

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT EMERGENCY HEALTH LEAVE POLICY

WHEREAS, the Unites States President, the Governor of Iowa and the Hardin County Board of 

Supervisors have declared a health emergency due to COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, Federal and State health officials have prescribed quarantine and isolation recommendations

to protect against the spread of COVID-19 while maintaining essential public services; and

WHEREAS, compliance with health and safety recommendations for quarantine and isolation in this 

health emergency requires adoption of special Hardin County employment policies;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, that the Hardin 
County Board of Supervisors adopts the attached EMERGENCY HEALTH LEAVE POLICY which shall be 
effective immediately and prospectively.

The motion was seconded by Board Member                  ___________   and after due consideration 

thereof, the roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
Abstain: none

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted 

this _______ day of ___________________, 2020.

_________________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
________________________________
Hardin County Auditor



EMERGENCY HEALTH LEAVE POLICY

This emergency health leave policy shall automatically be invoked when the Board of 
Supervisors has declared a county-wide health emergency in Hardin County, and shall remain in 
effect until the declared emergency is lifted or the Board of Supervisors otherwise waives the 
application of this policy.

This emergency health leave policy applies to any Hardin County employee that meets any of the
following criteria:

1. Travels outside of Iowa for any reason;
2. Travels to any city in Iowa that has a confirmed case of COVID-19;
3. Resides with anyone returning from travel outside of Iowa for any reason;
4. Resides with anyone returning from travel to any city in Iowa that has a confirmed case 

of COVID-19;
5. Tests positive for, or resides with someone who tests positive for COVID-19;
6. Provides care for someone with symptoms of COVID-19 or someone who tests positive 

for COVID-19, without using proper PPE

Any employee of Hardin County who elects to engage in the above activities shall be placed on a
14-day emergency leave from work from date of last possible exposure. For payroll purposes, the
mandatory leave shall be accounted for in the following order:

1. Comp-time deduction;
2. Vacation time deduction;
3. Advance on future vacation time;

This policy is intended to discourage behaviors that increase the risk of spreading COVID-19.  
Nothing in this policy prevents a person from claiming sick leave or any other applicable 
employment benefit or right under law before, during or after being placed on the 14-day 
emergency leave under this policy.

Any employee that repeats the above-listed behavior shall be placed on unpaid, uncompensated 
leave.


	Page 1
	Resolution to adopt GHC agreement
	2020



